
Mr Phillip Weickhardt 
Inquiry into Waste Generation and Resource Efficiency in Australia 
Productivity Commission 
LB2, Collins Street East 
MELBOURNE  VIC  8003 
 
Dear Commissioner Weickhardt, 
 
Although we are reducing a lot of rubbish by sorting out most recyclable waste, I have 
yet to find rubbish bin with multiple partitions in the market, this can be used effectively 
especially in an office as most paper waste are not sorted due to other food or non-
recyclable articles being mixed with. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Vincent Yu 
 


